
CENWP-OD                                   21 July 2017 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD  
 
SUBJECT: 17JDA13 MFR - Pacific Lamprey mortalities in holding tanks behind John Day dam 
smolt monitoring facility. 
 
On 7/12 (n = 1), 7/16 (n = 1), and 7/19 (n = 2) the CRITFC collection crew found 4 (four) dead 
adult lamprey in the holding tanks behind the John Day dam SMF. All fish were frozen for 
analysis. 
 

A. Species – Pacific Lamprey (Entosphenus tridentatus). 
B. Origin – Wild. 
C. Length – Unknown. 
D. Marks and tags – None. 
E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – None. 
F. Cause and Time of Death – Unknown 
G. Future and Preventative Measures – Tribal collection staffs are reviewing all trapping, 

transport, and holding protocols to determine what, if any, preventative measures. 

 

 

 
Sincerely, 

Columbia River Inter-Tribal Fish Commission 
 


